
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FEBRUARY 6, 2020 
 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  
 
Note:  The following Addendum shall become part of the contract documents and the bidder shall 

provide for all work as required by this Addendum.  Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on 
the Bid Proposal Form. 

 
Specifications/Clarifications: 
 

1. What is the project start date? 

Answer: The District is anticipating the Board approving the contracts at the meeting of March 12, 2020. 
The anticipated start date would be after the Notice to Proceed is issued to consultant. 

2. What is the project duration? 

Answer: The project duration will be from April 2020 to December 2023 

3. What DSA IOR Class is required? 

Answer: Class 1 

 

4. What is the DSA App number? 
 
Answer: The DSA Project Number is 03-119817 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ROWLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1830 S. NOGALES STREET 

ROWLAND HEIGHTS, CA  91748 

                     ADDENDUM 2 
PROJECT INSPECTOR SERVICES FOR OSWALT ACADEMY 

NEW CAMPUS PROJECT 
                          RFQ/RFP:  BID# 2019/20: (R6)  

  



5. In section 2.1.7.4., it says “Identify ALL K-12 projects performed by Firm in the past five (5) years. Limit 
response to no more than the twenty (20) MOST RECENT projects.” Would you like as complete an 
experience list as possible or would you like it limited to just the 20 most recent projects? 

 
Answer: Please limit your response to the 20 most recent projects.  
 

6. Question about the RFQ regarding the “Certificate of Correctness of Financial Statement.”  Do you 
need the actual certification?  Like the one that requires the accountant to do a full audit or do you 
just need a statement certifying that the provided information is accurate? 
 
Answer: In regards to Section 2.1.6.5. A letter from your accountant certifying that the information    
provided is accurate will suffice. 

 
 

 
 

Rosana McLeod 
             Director of Purchasing 

 
 

 
 
 
 


